



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Lauren Rock</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Northwest Design Review Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Local Residential Representative</i>
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Joint Mayor & Council</i>	Date Appointed: 10/9/2020	Term of Position: * 4/4/2020 to 4/3/2022 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Ballard</i>	Zip Code: <i>98107</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Ms. Rock is a Licensed architect at Weinstein A+U. She has previously worked at the DLR Group here in Seattle, and Brereton Architects and Arcsine Architecture in California. Her portfolio includes multi-family housing, fire stations and rehabilitation projects of historic buildings. Ms. Rock has lived in northwest Seattle for over seven years, first in Fremont and currently in Ballard. She has a Master of Architecture and Certificate of Urban Design from the University of Washington and a Bachelor of Architecture from the University of Michigan.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i>	Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>	
Authorizing Signature (original signature): <i>Dan Strauss</i>	Appointing Signatory: <i>Dan Strauss</i> <i>Councilmember, District 6</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

LAUREN ROCK, AIA, LEED AP ID & C

EDUCATION

University of Washington Master of Architecture, Henry Adams Medal (AIA) Certificate of Urban Design Masters Studio with Gehl Architects, Copenhagen Masters Studio with Glenn Murcutt, Australia Teaching Assistant for Jeffrey Ochsner's course: Arch590 Urban and Preservation Issues in Design	Seattle, WA Dec 2012 Dec 2012 Sept 2011-Dec 2011
University of Michigan Bachelor of Science in Architecture	Ann Arbor, MI Apr 2007

WORK EXPERIENCE

Weinstein A+U Architects and Urban Designer <i>Project Architect on the following projects:</i> <u>Canton Lofts</u> – A new multi-family housing building in historic Pioneer Square that will provide workforce housing to Seattle's middle-income population. <u>Path With Art</u> – A tenant improvement project in the Canton Lofts building for a nonprofit arts organization that provides classes for low-to-no income folks overcoming homelessness and trauma. <u>Tukwila Fire Stations 51, 52 & 54</u> – Currently designing three new fire stations that will replace aging and inadequate facilities. The project involves working with the Tukwila Fire Department and City of Tukwila to establish a program, select sites, and design the new facilities. <u>Seattle Fire Station 22</u> – A replacement fire station that mediates a complex nexus of neighborhoods and roads at the north end of Capitol Hill. It does so with a sculptural façade along E. Roanoke St which provides privacy for the users while creating pedestrian interest and texture. Anticipated LEED Platinum. <u>Union Stables</u> – An award-winning certified rehabilitation of a Seattle Landmark building listed on the National Register of Historic Places. The project is certified LEED Gold.	Seattle, WA March 2012-current
DLR Group <i>Intern Architect (summers)</i>	Seattle, WA June 2011-Sept 2012
Brereton Architects <i>Junior Designer</i>	San Francisco, CA Jan 2010-Aug 2010
Arcsine Architecture <i>Job Captain/Architectural Designer</i>	Oakland, CA Aug 2007-Sept 2009
Burrows Cave International <i>Intern Architect</i>	London, England May-July 2006

ACTIVITIES

AIA Seattle <i>Urban Design Forum</i>	Seattle, WA
Girls on the Run of Puget Sound <i>Running Buddy</i>	Seattle, WA 2011-current
ACE Mentor Program <i>Architecture Mentor</i>	Seattle, WA 2012-2013
Inneract Project <i>Volunteer Coordinator</i> <i>Architecture and Urban Design Teacher</i> Created the curriculum and taught a six-week architecture course focused on urban revitalization to under-privileged, inner-city, middle school students.	San Francisco, CA Aug 2009-Sept 2011 June 2009-Aug 2009

ACHIEVEMENTS

University of Washington American Society of Landscape Architects (UWASLA) Honor Award	June 2012
Lee Copeland Endowed Fellowship in Urban Design	April 2012
Myer R. Wolfe Scholarship in Urban Design	April 2011

Seattle Design Review Boards - September 2020

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Local Residential, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		2.	Local Community, NE	Haima, Katy	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	M		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/Landscape, W	Montessor, Jen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
4	F	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Loya, Crystal	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/Council
9	M		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	M		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	M		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Powers, Lauren	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor
6	M		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	M		13.	Business/Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Townsend, Alastair	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	M		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	M		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	M	1	18.	Design Professional, W	Walters, Brian	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F	6	20.	Development, DT	Bail, Belinda	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M		21.	Business/Landscape, SW	Hutchins, Matt	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Council
6	M		23.	Design Professional, NW	Nelli, Garrett	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor

6	M	3	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
			26.	Local Community, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	M	6	27.	Development, W	Porter, Stephen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	M		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	M		29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	M		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	M		31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Martin, Patreese	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Alexander, Melissa	4/4/3019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
6	M		34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F		37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	M		38.	Local Community, CA	Bridgewater, Anthony	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	M		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	M		40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
2	M		41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Belay, Biruk	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	M		42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	10	4	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	10	0	0	1
Council	9	3	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	7	7	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	26	14	0	0	2	3	0	1	1	32	0	0	1

Key:

***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

****G** List *gender*, **M** = Male, **F** = Female, **T** = Transgender, **U** = Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.